



William H. Hickam, P.E., S.E.

Structural Engineer
Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.

Mr. Hickam is a Project Engineer with Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc. He has a broad range of experience in assessment, renovation and investigation of a range of structural systems for a variety of clients. As a project engineer and manager on assessment projects, he has been responsible for analyzing and documenting existing structures and designing improvements, renovations and repairs.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Engineering in Civil Engineering (Structural Concentration)
Vanderbilt University, 1999

LICENSES

Arizona - SE
Colorado – PE #42893
Utah - SE
Maryland - PE

AFFILIATIONS

American Institute of Steel Construction, 2006 - Present
Engineers Without Borders, Professional Partner, 2008-Present

REFERENCES

Mr. Mike Eberspacher, Principal,
RMBA Architects
(970) 259-1078

Mr. Gunnar Anderson,
J. Gunnar Anderson Architect
(970) 799-1951

Mr. Wayne Stocks, Principal,
Thornton Tomasetti, Inc.
(202) 580-6300

WORK EXPERIENCE

2014 – Present	Firm Principal, Structural Designer Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc. Durango, Colorado
2008 – 2014	Structural Designer Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc. Durango, Colorado
2007 – 2005	Project Engineer Thornton Tomasetti, Inc. Washington, DC
2005 – 2004	Project Engineer/ Project Manager ADTEK Engineers Fairfax, VA
2004 – 2000	Structural Engineer Delon Hampton & Associates Silver Spring, MD
2000 – 1999	Pipe Support Engineer Bechtel Power Corporation Frederick, MD